STATE UNIVERSITY

www.tuv.com
1D 9108658743

QFEICE OF THE A ,5’:%':55'{:"::5
VlSAYASI PRESIDENT £

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Memorandum No. £74
Series of 2024

TO: Dr. lvy C. Emnace, Research Director
Dr. Antonio P. Abamo, Extension Director

RE: Coordination for Achieving GAA Key Performance Indicator Targets for

Research and Extension

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES t/
University President

DATE: October 24, 2024

During the Management Committee (ManCom) Meeting held on October 23, 2024, it was
reported that our progress as of the 3rd quarter for research and extension remains far below
the targets in accordance to the Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) set forth in the General
Appropriations Act (GAA). Specifically, the following KPlIs are lagging behind:

@ Research outputs published in internationally refereed or CHED-recognized
journals: 13 out of the targeted 45 publications.

® Number of trainees weighted by the length of training: 7,646 out of the targeted
26,000

To address this concern, you are requested for an immediate coordination with the Office of
the Vice President for Research, Extension, and Innovation (VPREI) as well as the different
colleges and academic units. It is imperative to develop and implement robust strategies
that will accelerate our progress in line with the KPIs.

For your information and guidance.

6e All College Deans
All Department Heads
VPREI
VPAA
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